Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: July 29, 2020 2:58 PM

To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPQ); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Potential Medical Mask Project for Northern Ontario

It's different terms for the same thing. It is public that we have a contract with them for the long term domestic
production of surgical masks and N95s. | think he’s just not up to speed.

Tristan

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: July 29, 2020 2:29 PM

To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Potential Medical Mask Project for Northern Ontario

Sorry I’'m not too aware of this announcement in May. Did it include the supply chain agreement they mention?

From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: July 29, 2020 1:59 PM

To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Potential Medical Mask Project for Northern Ontario

Adding James. This is a strange question because it was publicly announced in May that we've signed a long
term agreement with Medicom for the domestic production of 20 million N95 respirator masks and 24 million
surgical masks per year, for the next 10 years.

James—Is there a nuance here I'm missing? Anything left to be negotiated with Medicom that you're aware
of?

Tristan

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: July 29, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Potential Medical Mask Project for Northern Ontario

Hi Tristan,
Do you have lines on this | should use, or better to get a response from the dept?
Thanks

Tyler
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North Bay

T +1 705476 7057 Ext 57227
M +1 705 825 0010
robvalenti@berryglobal.com

Fabrene

240 DuPont Road

North Bay, Ontario, Canada
P1B-9B4
www.fabrene.com

Disclaimer

Berry Plastics is now Berry Global. Our email addresses have changed from @berryplastics.com to
@berryglobal.com. Please update your contact information.

This E-mail (including attachments) is confidential and the property of Berry Global, Inc. and its subsidiaries
(collectively, \"Berry\"). If you are not the intended recipient, reading, copying, disclosure or any action or
forbearance based on the E-mail is prohibited. Berry retains all copyright and other intellectual property rights
and objects to misuse. I[F YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, IMMEDIATELY CONTACT
THE SENDER TO SO ADVISE OF THE ERROR AND PERMANENTLY DELETE THIS E-MAIL.
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